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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer’s Report 

As always, we like to seize this opportunity to thank sincerely our Swimming Community – those many 

volunteers, in whatever capacity they come are the backbone of and drive our sport.  Thanks also to the athletes, 

parents, carers and coaches for their ongoing commitment and support.  All are valued contributors and without 

you we might not enjoy the profile we have in the world of amateur sport. 

Clearly, the 2016-17 season has been hectic in terms of activity, not only with Swimming SA but the broader 
swimming community. Swimming Australia as the parent body of our sport have been going through a range of 

administrative and competitive structural changes and these factors impact on all stakeholders and specifically 

the state associations.  

Our membership numbers remained relatively stable with a marginal increase taking us over the 4500 mark. It 

is pleasing to see growth in the number of people who had not previously participated in the sport many of these 
came through the expanded come and try and Optus Junior Dolphins program.  

Our success in the pool over the year included a record number of entries for State and Country Championships 

and our representation in the National arena at both senior and junior level. We acknowledge the outstanding 

performances of Bethan Mounfield who represented Australia at the World Junior Championships and Brittany 

Castelluzzo who won a Bronze Medal at the Youth Commonwealth Games. Whilst on the subject of Youth 
Commonwealth Games it is pleasing to note that one younger technical officials Stephine McLachlan gained 

international experience at the event in Bahamas. Performances across the board resulted in the creation of 

310 State Records.  

We are pleased that the inaugural Multi-Class Relay events were well supported at the State Championships 

and resulted in some keenly contested competition. The benchmarks have now been established for our multi-
class athletes and their challenge will be to strive for further success.  

Congratulations to our South Australian Hall of Fame Inductee Matthew Cowdrey and to the SwimmingSA Hall 

of Fame inductees our 2016 Rio Olympians and Paralympians Jesse Aungles, Liam Bekric, Kyle Chalmers and 

Joshua Palmer. 

In the national arena South Australia are “punching above our weight” and are enjoying strong contributions to 

the national administration of our sport. As always finance is a difficult situation for all amateur sport. 

Governments quite clearly and properly demand the achievement of benchmarks for their investment in the 

form of grants and development programs. Sponsorship opportunities are meagre in that the traditional 

corporate sponsors similarly require a return on their investment, whether it be in the form of marketing 

opportunities, television/media coverage or other recognition. Swimming is not alone in these difficulties and 
opportunities are regularly discussed with other sporting organisations. We are most grateful for the contribution 

of major partners to the sport. South Australia has been granted and vying for National Championships in 

coming seasons. The allocation of those Championships is recognition of our capacity to deliver a first-class 

event. 
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During the year the SwimmingSA Board has reviewed our Strategic Plan in line with the National requirements 

of the Australian Sports Commission and SA Office of Recreation and Sport. We thank all members for their 

contribution to the 360 survey that was undertaken this year. The feedback has a provided the foundation for 

the review of our plan.   

Governance issues are a priority for your Board and clearly are of interest to our partners within government 

and we are pleased to have been able to provide governance training options for clubs and individuals during 

the year and trust this continues as we work together to achieve best practice. 

SwimmingSA must remain viable and a critical analysis has been made of our financial position. This has led 

to a need to increase some fee’s but it is envisaged that the return to the swimming community in the form of 

developmental opportunity will be of benefit to clubs, athletes, coaches and officials.  

Looking to the future we note that many of our technical officials and persons involved in the administration of 

the sport are getting older and it is imperative that younger people step up to take ownership and drive the sport 
into the future. To that end we encourage all members to consider volunteering for positions on sub committees 

or indeed the Board itself.   

In encouraging members to nominate for positions we acknowledge those currently serving the sport as staff, 

directors and committee members and thank them for their services to the sport in particular, we acknowledge 

the long-standing service of our Records and Results Steward Norma Amey who has held this vital position 
many years.  

The SwimmingSA Staff team continue to serve our members diligently and are well respected in the national 

arena as we all strive to adopt the One Swimming ethos across Australia.  

Our partnership with Swimming Australia is strong and we endorse and promote the path the national body is 

steering the sport. Clearly the new competition framework has been formed with the expectation of major 

success at both the forthcoming Commonwealth Games and the 2020 Tokyo Olympics and Paralympics. 

In closing we again acknowledge our partners – Swimming Australia, OPTUS, SportSA, Office for Recreation 

and Sport, Australian Sports Commission and the SA Aquatic and Leisure Centre. A grateful and special 
acknowledgment to Bendigo Bank whose commitment and support of our partnership is greatly assisting us to 

achieve the goals we aim for.   

Swimming has gone through cultural changes since the London Olympics and the clear goals, values and 

behaviours established augers well for future. Go South Australia - Go Australia! 

Michelle Doyle Peter Graham  OAM

Chairman Chief Executive Officer 
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SWIMMING AUSTRALIA DELEGATE 
Peter Graham 

GOVERNANCE, AUDIT & RISK  
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SWIMMINGSA BOARD ATTENDANCE STATISTICS

July 1, 2016 –  June 30, 2017 

Meeting Dates 
24th July 2016    

22nd August 2016      

26th September 2016    

24th October 2016        

19th November 2016     

19th December 2016     

27th February 2017        

27th March 2017        

24th April 2017   

22nd May 2017  

BOARD OF DIRCTORS ATTENDANCE STATISTICS 2016 - 2017 

Name 
Elected / 

Appointed 
Term 

Commenced 
Term 

Concluded 
Total 

Attendance 

Eligible 
Number 

of 
Meetings 

Peter Graham (Chair) Elected 14/11/2015 18/11/2017 9 10 

Vince Cobiac Elected 19/11/2016 2019 AGM 8 10 

Anthony Couche Elected 14/11/2015 18/11/2017 9 10 

Sue Edwards Elected 15/11/2014 19/11/2016 3 4 

Marina Gvozdeva Elected 19/11/2016 2018 AGM 5 6 

Anne-Marie Hammond Appointed 19/12/2016 18/11/2017 4 5 

Sally Hunter Elected 19/11/2016 2019 AGM 7 10 

Neil Martin Appointed 19/11/2016 18/11/2017 10 10 

Janine Molloy Elected 19/11/2016 2019 AGM 10 10 

Ashley Morgan Elected 15/11/2014 19/11/2016 4 4 

Phil Rogers Elected 14/11/2015 18/11/2017 8 10 

Fiona Twizell Elected 14/11/2015 18/11/2017 9 10 
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Summary of Membership by Year

 

2016-17 Membership Breakdown
 

 

Life Members / Award of Merit Holders 
Click on or scan the QR Code below to view the SwimmingSA Life Members and Award of Merit 

Holders 

Life Members Award of Merit 
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TOTAL MEMBERSHIP

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
01/05/2008 - 01/05-2009 - 01/05/2010 - 01/05/11 - 01/05/2012 - 17/09/2012 - 16/09/2013 - 01/10/2014 - 11/09/15 - 01/10/16 -
30/04/2009 30/04/2010 30/04/2011 30/04/2012 16/09/2012 30/09/2013 30/09/2014 10/09/2015 26/09/2016 21/09/2017

Total Members 3348 3675 3747 3543 2131 4763 4158 4468 4455 4646

Membership Year

Category Swimmers CNT / Trial / Intro Jnr Dolphins Parents Life Mbrs Officials Coaches
Number of Mbrs 2314 340 264 1521 85 62 60
% of Total Mbrs 50% 7% 6% 33% 2% 1% 1%
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Swimmer 
Jnr Dolphin 

(7&U)
 Jnr Dolphin 

(8yr)
Introductory 

Swimmer
Parent/Non 

swimmer 
Coach Official 

Life 
Member 

2016-
2017

2015-
2016

Adelaide 35 0 0 0 26 0 0 0 61 40
Adelaide Masters 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Alma Broken Hill 26 9 2 0 22 3 0 1 63 114
Atlantis Masters 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Berri 44 3 6 8 28 0 1 0 90 82
Blue Lake Y 44 1 6 5 32 0 0 0 88 81
Booleroo Centre 35 1 0 1 16 0 0 0 53 28
Broken Hill Aquatic 38 7 0 0 27 3 0 12 87 77
Burnside 49 0 2 0 32 0 1 0 84 54
Clare 78 1 4 20 57 0 0 0 160 141
Clare Masters 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Clovercrest 31 1 0 0 22 1 0 5 60 65
Crystal Brook 29 7 2 0 19 0 2 0 59 64
Dolphins 88 0 0 0 47 0 0 0 135 125
Gawler 41 1 1 2 26 4 1 0 76 84
Gladstone 29 5 3 0 13 0 1 0 51 43
Great Southern 46 1 2 5 30 1 1 1 87 61
Henley & Grange 75 0 0 0 36 2 3 1 117 115
Henley Beach Masters 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Jamestown 27 0 0 0 13 0 1 2 43 47
Keith 40 3 4 4 14 3 0 0 68 68
Loxton 43 7 2 0 21 0 1 0 74 83
Mallee 23 0 0 0 9 0 0 0 32 27
Marion 195 2 10 36 182 0 9 0 434 336
Marion Masters 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Masters SwimmingSA 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 7
Mountain Pool 71 0 0 0 24 0 0 0 95 98
Mt Gambier 17 2 1 1 10 1 2 0 34 20
Murray Bridge 40 10 13 1 28 5 1 0 98 110
Norwood 184 2 4 0 128 5 2 10 335 324
Onkaparinga 78 15 5 0 45 1 3 0 147 155
Orroroo 15 5 3 2 9 4 0 0 38 44
Payneham 5 0 0 1 9 0 0 1 16 42
Penola 37 0 0 0 18 0 0 0 55 67
Personal Best Aquatics 51 0 0 1 31 0 1 0 84 94
Playford Aquatic 102 7 3 0 80 3 2 1 198 214
Port Augusta 35 2 2 0 4 0 0 0 43 30
Port Pirie 33 31 9 6 48 4 2 3 136 71
Quorn 40 0 0 0 10 1 0 0 51 46
Roxby Downs 9 2 2 5 16 4 0 15 53 40
Silver City 14 12 4 0 14 0 0 4 48 46
Southern Performance* 113 0 1 0 76 4 3 5 202
Fleurieu* 127
South Coast* 122
STARplex 68 1 1 0 48 1 4 3 126 138
Swimming SA 3 0 0 220 6 0 2 0 231 185
Tea Tree Gully 66 0 2 0 43 0 4 0 115 118
The Parks 17 0 0 2 12 0 1 2 34 49
Unattached SA 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 3 12 13
Unley 67 0 0 0 38 0 1 6 112 124
Vitor Renmark 55 6 4 4 31 0 1 0 101 81
Waikerie 30 5 1 1 19 0 0 0 56 36
West Coast 41 3 2 10 30 5 0 0 91 120
Western Aquatic 67 0 0 0 49 5 1 6 128 123
Whyalla 26 3 8 4 23 0 2 4 70 76

  *= Club merger 2314 155 109 340 1521 60 62 85 4646 4455

Club Name

Membership Category 2016/17 Total
CLUB MEMBERSHIP STATISTICS
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SwimmingSA Incorporated - ABN 21 275 497 422
Officers' report 
 

30 June 2017 

The officers present their report, together with the financial statements, on the incorporated association for the year ended 
30 June 2017. 

Directors 
The following persons were Directors of the incorporated association during the whole of the financial year and up to the 
date of this report, unless otherwise stated: 

Vince Cobiac 
Anthony Couche 
Peter Graham 
Sally Hunter 
Neil Martin 
Janine Molloy 
Phil Rogers 
Fiona Twizell 
Sue Edwards – Term concluded during November 2016 
Ashley Morgan – Term concluded during November 2016 
Anne-Marie Hammond – Appointed during November 2016 
Marina Gvozdeva – Elected during November 2016 

Meetings of directors 
The number of meetings of the SwimmingSA Incorporated board of directors held during the year ended 30 June 2017, 
and the numbers of meetings attended by each director were: 

Director Meetings attended Meetings held 
Vince Cobiac 8 10 
Anthony Couche 9 10 
Sue Edwards 3 4 
Peter Graham 9 10 
Marina Gvozdeva 5 6 
Anne-Marie Hammond 4 5 
Sally Hunter 7 10 
Neil Martin 10 10 
Janine Molloy 10 10 
Ashley Morgan 4 4 
Phil Rogers 8 10 
Fiona Twizell 9 10 

Objectives  
The Vision of SwimmingSA Incorporated is to be recognised as one of the Top 5 Sports in SA. The Mission is to provide a 
structure, which creates, and supports increased participation, enjoyment and athletic achievement for South Australians 
within the sport of swimming. 

Strategy for achieving the objectives 
During the year through our three Strategic Pillars of Partnerships, Participation and Performance, SwimmingSA 
Incorporated has implemented key strategies such as those noted below to achieve our objectives: 
- Increased the number of people involved in coaching and officiating through a range of inclusive opportunities and 

programs that promote, encourage and up skill these stakeholders; 
- Encouraged best practice and innovative club management by providing leadership, support, resources, education & 

training and business tools that promote improved efficiencies, effectiveness and outcomes; 
- Developed an integrated competition pathway and enhanced national and international profile through securing major 

swimming competitions to South Australia; 
- Optimised funding opportunities through government, Swimming Australia and sporting programs and grants; and 
- Enhanced relationships with State & local Government, State political bodies, Events SA, SASI, ASCTA, SAL other 

aquatic sports and delivery agents to increase the profile of swimming. 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated 
Contents 
30 June 2017 
 

Principal activities 
During the financial year the principal continuing activities of the incorporated association were to: 
- Promote and encourage participation in swimming activities; 
- Conduct sustainability activities with regions and clubs; 
- Provide high performance development and competition for athletes; 
- Foster partnerships with other SA Aquatic Sports; 
- Administer the sport for the benefit of all participants; and 
- Implementation of a best practice Safe Sport Framework. 

There was no significant change in the nature of the activity of the group during the year. 

Performance measures 
The incorporated association measures its performance in both the amount of funds put back into activities of the sport. Such 
activities are measured on participation numbers, athletic performance and governance sustainability. The key performance 
measures are funds raised compared to developmental expenses, total cost per activity delivered to the community and the 
total number of activities conducted. 

Review of operations 
The incorporated association for financial year 2017 recorded a total comprehensive surplus position of $3,189 (2016: 
surplus $77,507). 

Matters subsequent to the end of the financial year 
No matter or circumstance has arisen since 30 June 2017 that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect: 
- the association’s operations in future financial years, or 
- the results of those operations in future financial years, or 
- the association’s state of affairs in future financial years. 

Likely developments and expected results of operations 
The incorporated association expects to maintain the present status and level of operations and hence there are no likely 
developments in the association’s operations. 

Environmental regulation 
The incorporated association is not affected by any significant environmental regulation in respect of its operations. 

Association Public Officer 
The incorporated association’s Public Officer is Michelle Doyle. 

Auditor 
Manos Partners is the appointed auditor. 
A copy of the auditor's statement is set out on page 16 

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of directors. 
On behalf of the Directors 

___________________________ 
Peter Graham 
Chairman 

30 October 2017 
Adelaide, SA 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated 
Contents 
30 June 2017 
 

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 13
Statement of financial position 14 
Statement of changes in equity 15 
Statement of cash flows 16 
Notes to the financial statements 17 
Officers' declaration   24
Independent auditor's report to the members of SwimmingSA Incorporated   25 

General information 

The financial statements cover SwimmingSA Incorporated as an individual entity.  
The financial statements are presented in Australian dollars, which is SwimmingSA Incorporated’s functional 
and presentation currency. 

SwimmingSA is a not-for-profit incorporated association. 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 30 October 2017. 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated  
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 
For the year ended 30 June 2017 
 

Note 2017 2016 
$ $ 

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes 

Revenue 3 976,801 900,633 

Expenses 
Cost of goods sold (15,038) (8,909) 
Development costs (110,081)  (47,929) 
Event costs (148,531)  (115,814) 
Employee benefits expense (457,971)  (421,212) 
Depreciation expense (5,367)  (3,576) 
Administration and information technology costs (183,466)  (149,784) 
Membership costs (21,600) (22,767) 
Other expenses (31,558)  (53,135) 

Surplus before income tax expense 3,189 77,507 

Income tax expense - - 

Surplus after income tax expense for the year attributable to the members of 
SwimmingSA Incorporated  13 3,189 77,507 

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - 

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to the members of 
SwimmingSA Incorporated  3,189 77,507 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated 
Statement of financial position 
As at 30 June 2017 
 

Note 2017 2016 
$ $ 

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 

Assets 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 5 473,723 510,066 
Trade and other receivables 6 29,676 8,302 
Other 7 85,730 77,010 
Total current assets 589,129 595,378 

Non-current assets 
Property, plant and equipment 8 16,122 5,309 
Total non-current assets 16,122 5,309 

Total assets 605,251 600,687 

Liabilities 

Current liabilities 
Trade and other payables 9 49,913 50,963 
Employee benefits 10 67,303 76,242 
Other 11 2,282 - 
Total current liabilities 119,498 127,205 

Non-current liabilities 
Employee benefits 12 7,082 - 
Total non-current liabilities 7,082 - 

Total liabilities 126,580 127,205 

Net assets 478,671 475,482 

Equity 
Retained surpluses 13 478,671 475,482 

Total equity 478,671 475,482 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated  
Statement of changes in equity 
For the year ended 30 June 2017 
 

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 

Retained  
Total equity Surpluses  

$  $ 

Balance at 1 July 2015 397,975 397,975 

Surplus after income tax expense for the year 77,507 77,507 
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - 

Total comprehensive income for the year 77,507 77,507 

Balance at 30 June 2016 475,482 475,482 

Retained  
Total equity surpluses  

$  $ 

Balance at 1 July 2016 475,482 475,482 

Surplus after income tax expense for the year 3,189 3,189 
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - 

Total comprehensive income for the year 3,189 3,189 

Balance at 30 June 2017 478,671 478,671 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated  
Statement of cash flows 
For the year ended 30 June 2017 
 

Note 2017 2016 
$ $ 

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Receipts from events, memberships and other sources (inclusive of GST) 787,970 729,430 
Payments to suppliers and employees (inclusive of GST) (1,072,587)  (893,955) 

(284,617)  (164,525) 
Interest received 6,827 5,994 
Grants received 257,627 286,544 

Net cash from operating activities (20,163) 128,013 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Payments for property, plant and equipment (16,180)   (3,132) 

Net cash used in investing activities (16,180)  (3,132) 

Cash flows from financing activities 

Net cash from financing activities - - 

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (36,343) 124,881 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 510,066 385,185 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 5 473,723 510,066 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated  
Notes to the financial statements 
30 June 2017 
 

Note 1. Significant accounting policies 

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set out below. These policies 
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. 

New or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations adopted 
The incorporated association has adopted all of the new or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by 
the Australian Accounting Standards Board ('AASB') that are mandatory for the current reporting period. 

Any new or amended Accounting Standards or Interpretations that are not yet mandatory have not been early adopted. 

Basis of preparation 
These general purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards - 
Reduced Disclosure Requirements and Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board ('AASB'), and 
the South Australian legislation the Associations Incorporation Act 1985 and associated regulations, as appropriate for not-
for-profit oriented entities. 

Historical cost convention 
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. 

Critical accounting estimates 
The preparation of the financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires 
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the incorporated association's accounting policies. The 
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the 
financial statements, are disclosed in note 2. 

Revenue recognition 
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the incorporated association and the revenue 
can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. 

Sales revenue 
Event and membership fees are recognised when received or receivable. 

Grants 
Grants are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached 
conditions will be complied with. 

Interest 
Interest revenue is recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest method. This is a method of calculating the 
amortised cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the relevant period using the effective interest rate, 
which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the 
net carrying amount of the financial asset. 

Other revenue 
Other revenue is recognised when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established. 

Income tax 
No provision for income tax has been raised as the incorporated association is exempt from income tax under Div 56 of the 
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997. 

Current and non-current classification 
Assets and liabilities are presented in the statement of financial position based on current and non-current classification. 

An asset is classified as current when: it is either expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the 
incorporated association's normal operating cycle; it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; it is expected to be realised 
within 12 months after the reporting period; or the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged 
or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-current. 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated  
Notes to the financial statements 
30 June 2017 
 

Note 1. Significant accounting policies (continued) 

A liability is classified as current when: it is either expected to be settled in the incorporated association's normal operating 
cycle; it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; or there 
is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. All other 
liabilities are classified as non-current. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly 
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and 
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

Trade and other receivables 
Other receivables are recognised at amortised cost, less any provision for impairment. 

Property, plant and equipment 
Plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes 
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. 

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the net cost of each item of property, plant and equipment 
(excluding land) over their expected useful lives as follows: 

Plant and equipment  3-7 years 

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date. 

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when there is no future economic benefit to the 
incorporated association. Gains and losses between the carrying amount and the disposal proceeds are taken to profit or 
loss. 

Impairment of non-financial assets 
Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount 
exceeds its recoverable amount. 

Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. The value-in-use is the 
present value of the estimated future cash flows relating to the asset using a pre-tax discount rate specific to the asset or 
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Assets that do not have independent cash flows are grouped together to 
form a cash-generating unit. 

Trade and other payables 
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the incorporated association prior to the end of the 
financial year and which are unpaid. Due to their short-term nature they are measured at amortised cost and are not 
discounted. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition. 

Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits 
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits, annual leave and long service leave expected to be 
settled wholly within 12 months of the reporting date are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities 
are settled. 

Other long-term employee benefits 
The liability for annual leave and long service leave not expected to be settled within 12 months of the reporting date are 
measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to 
the reporting date using the projected unit credit method. Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary levels, 
experience of employee departures and periods of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market yields at 
the reporting date on national government bonds with terms to maturity and currency that match, as closely as possible, the 
estimated future cash outflows. 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated  
Notes to the financial statements 
30 June 2017 
 

Note 1. Significant accounting policies (continued) 

Fair value measurement 
When an asset or liability, financial or non-financial, is measured at fair value for recognition or disclosure purposes, the fair 
value is based on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date; and assumes that the transaction will take place either: in the principal 
market; or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market. 

Fair value is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming 
they act in their economic best interests. For non-financial assets, the fair value measurement is based on its highest and 
best use. Valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to 
measure fair value, are used, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable 
inputs. 

Goods and Services Tax ('GST') and other similar taxes 
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of associated GST, unless the GST incurred is not 
recoverable from the tax authority. In this case it is recognised as part of the cost of the acquisition of the asset or as part of 
the expense. 

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST 
recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority is included in other receivables or other payables in the statement of 
financial position. 

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or financing activities 
which are recoverable from, or payable to the tax authority, are presented as operating cash flows. 

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority. 

Note 2. Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions 

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts in the financial statements. Management continually evaluates its judgements and estimates in 
relation to assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities, revenue and expenses. Management bases its judgements, estimates and 
assumptions on historical experience and on other various factors, including expectations of future events, management 
believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. The resulting accounting judgements and estimates will seldom equal 
the related actual results. The judgements, estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material 
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities (refer to the respective notes) within the next financial year are 
discussed below. 

Employee benefits provision 
As discussed in note 1, the liability for employee benefits expected to be settled more than 12 months from the reporting 
date are recognised and measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows to be made in respect of all 
employees at the reporting date. In determining the present value of the liability, estimates of attrition rates and pay increases 
through promotion and inflation have been taken into account. 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated 
Notes to the financial statements 
30 June 2017 
 

Note 3. Revenue 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

Revenue 

Events 410,497 337,882 
Membership 221,103 211,044 
Grants 257,627 286,544 
Interest 6,827 5,994 
Development 32,193 26,972 
Other revenue 48,554 32,197 

976,801 900,633 

Revenue 976,801 900,633 

Note 4. Expenses 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

Surplus before income tax includes the following specific expenses: 

Office rent 25,100 - 
Coaching development 16,546 4,090 
Athlete development 67,098 29,375 
Club development 19,486 5,944 

Note 5. Current assets - cash and cash equivalents 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

Cash on hand 464 479 
Cash at bank 219,634 259,587 
Cash on deposit 253,625 250,000 

473,723 510,066 

Note 6. Current assets - trade and other receivables 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

Trade receivables 26,474 6,915 
GST receivable - 1,387 
Other receivable 3,202 - 

29,676 8,302 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated 
Notes to the financial statements 
30 June 2017 
 

Note 7. Current assets - other 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

Payments in advance 5,942 25,570 
Prepaid insurance 16,556 3,713 
Prepaid medals 42,454 26,067 
Prepaid rent 2,083 - 
Inventories 18,695 21,660 

85,730 77,010 

Note 8. Non-current assets - property, plant and equipment 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

Plant and equipment - at cost 174,041 157,861 
Less: Accumulated depreciation (157,919)   (152,552) 

16,122 5,309 

16,122 5,309 

Reconciliations 
Reconciliations of the written down values at the beginning and end of the current financial year are set out below: 

Plant and 
equipment Total 

$ $ 

Balance at 1 July 2016 5,309 5,309 
Additions 16,180 16,180 
Depreciation expense (5,367)  (5,367) 

Balance at 30 June 2017 16,122 16,122 

Note 9. Current liabilities - trade and other payables 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

Trade payables 35,407 28,554 
Accrued expenses 5,438 5,940 
Payments in advance 1,142 16,169 
PAYG withholding 7,926 300 

49,913 50,963 

2121



SwimmingSA Incorporated 
Notes to the financial statements 
30 June 2017 
 

Note 10. Current liabilities - employee benefits 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

Provision for annual leave 47,954 41,972 
Provision for TOIL 1,503 11,379 
Provision for long service leave 17,846 22,891 

67,303 76,242 

Note 11. Current liabilities - other 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

GST payable 2,282 - 

Note 12. Non-current liabilities - employee benefits 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

Provision for long service leave 7,082 - 

Note 13. Equity - retained surpluses 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

Retained surpluses at the beginning of the financial year 475,482 397,975 
Surplus after income tax expense for the year 3,189 77,507 

Retained surpluses at the end of the financial year 478,671 475,482 

Note 14. Key management personnel disclosures 

Compensation 
The aggregate compensation made to officers and other members of key management personnel of the incorporated 
association is set out below: 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

Aggregate compensation 339,401 311,845 

Note 15. Contingent liabilities 

The incorporated association had no contingent liabilities as at 30 June 2017 and 30 June 2016. 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated 
Notes to the financial statements 
30 June 2017 
 

Note 16. Commitments 

2016 2015 
$ $ 

Lease commitments - operating 
Committed at the reporting date but not recognised as liabilities, payable: 
Within one year 37,852 36,857 
One to five years 126,408 100,000 
More than five years - - 

164,260 136,857 

The incorporated association had no capital commitments at 30 June 2017 or 30 June 2016. 

Operating lease commitments include contracted amounts for the incorporated association’s office and photocopier under 
non-cancellable operating leases expiring within one to five years. The office lease has an escalation clause. On renewal, 
the terms of the leases are renegotiated. 

Note 17. Related party transactions 

Key management personnel 
Disclosures relating to key management personnel are set out in note 14. 

Transactions with related parties 
There were no transactions with related parties during the current and previous financial year. 

Receivable from and payable to related parties 
There were no trade receivables from or trade payables to related parties at the current and previous reporting date. 

Loans to/from related parties 
There were no loans to or from related parties at the current and previous reporting date. 

Note 18. Events after the reporting period 

No matter or circumstance has arisen since 30 June 2017 that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect the 
incorporated association's operations, the results of those operations, or the incorporated association's state of affairs in 
future financial years. 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated 
Officers' declaration 
30 June 2017 
 

In the officers' opinion: 

● the attached financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure 
Requirements, and South Australian legislation the Associations Incorporation Act 1985 and associated regulations;

● the attached financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the incorporated association's financial position 
as at 30 June 2017 and of its performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

● there are reasonable grounds to believe that the incorporated association will be able to pay its debts as and when they 
become due and payable.

On behalf of the officers 

___________________________ 
Peter Graham 
Chairman 

30 October 2017 
Adelaide, SA 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of SwimmingSA Incorporated. 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the financial report of SwimmingSA Incorporated, which comprises the statement 
of financial position as at 30 June 2017, the statement of comprehensive income, statement of 
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the officers’ declaration. 

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified 
Opinion section of our report, the financial report of SwimmingSA Incorporated has been prepared in 
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements, including: 

(a) giving a true and fair view of the entity’s financial position as at 30 June 2017 and of its financial 
performance for the year then ended; and 

(b) complying with Australian Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements and the 
Associations Incorporation Act 1985 and associated regulations. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

The officers have determined that it is impractical to establish controls over the collection of event 
ticket and program sales prior to entry in its financial records. Event ticket and programs sales 
amounted to $48,565 for the year ended 30 June 2017 (2016: $49,904). Accordingly, as the 
evidence available to us about revenue from these sources was limited, our audit procedures for 
event ticket and program sales had to be restricted to the amounts recorded in the financial records. 
Therefore, we are unable to express an opinion on whether event ticket and programs sales revenue 
obtained by the entity is complete. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Report section of my report. We are independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical 
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of 
Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in 
Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinion. 

Other Information 

The officers are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the entity’s annual report for the year ended 30 June 2017, but does not 
include the financial report and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
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Other Information (continued) 

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of the Officers for the Financial Report 

The officers of the entity are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
report in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements and 
the Associations Incorporation Act 1985, and for such internal control as the responsible entities 
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial report, the officers are responsible for assessing the entity’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless the officers either intends to liquidate the entity or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The officers are responsible for overseeing the entity’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional 
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.  

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the officers.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of the officers’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report (continued) 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We communicate with those
charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Manos Partners 

Con Manos 30 October 2017 
Director Adelaide, SA 
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SwimmingSA Hall of Fame 

Launched 25 January 2008, the SwimmingSA Hall of Fame had 19 inaugural inductees. 

The Hall of Fame recognises South Australian elite swimmers who have represented 

Australia at the Olympic, Paralympic or Commonwealth Games. Congratulations to the 

2017 Inductees below - Click the QR Code for full details of the Hall of Fame.

JESSE AUNGLES 

Jesse made his Paralympic debut at the Glasgow 2014 Commonwealth Games, 
where he propelled himself to stardom by winning silver in the 200m individual 
medley. Following this breakthrough performance, Jesse broke the world record 
for the 200m backstroke to win gold at the Berlin Open in 2015. Jesse represented 

Australia at the Rio 2016 Paralympic Games in four events, placing sixth in the 
200m individual medley, seventh in the 100m backstroke and butterfly, and eighth 

in the 400m freestyle. 

LIAM BEKRIC 

Liam made his Paralympic debut at the Rio 2016 Paralympic Games, where he 
finished fourth in the final of the 100m breaststroke. He also competed in the 400m 

freestyle, 100m backstroke and 200m individual medley. 

KYLE CHALMERS 

Kyle Chalmers OAM, rising star of Australian swimming made his international 
debut at the 2014 Youth Olympics and Oceania Championships. At the 2015 FINA 

World Championships in Kazan, Russia, he was selected to compete in the 
4×100m Freestyle heats followed by the 2015 FINA World Junior Swimming 
Championships in Singapore, where he won seven medals including gold in the 50 
and 100m Freestyle events. At the 2016 Rio Olympics Kyle stormed home to win 

gold in the men’s 100m freestyle final, in new junior world record time of 47.58. He 

also won two bronze medals a member of the 4x100m Freestyle Relay and the 

4x100m Medley Relay. 

JOSH PALMER 

Joshua Palmer booked his ticket to his first Olympic Games, in the 100m 

Breaststroke. He finished fifth in his heat of the men’s 100m breaststroke. 
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COMPETITIONS COMMITTEE REPORT 2016 - 2017 

The SwimmingSA Competitions Committee has worked on reviewing the current competitions and 
developing new events which benefit all members of our sport. 

In early 2017, the Competitions Committee was consulted by Swimming Australia regarding the new 

national events structure and high performance strategy. This new strategy has brought our State 
Championships ‘into the mix’ as a high performance event leading in the new 5-weeks-out Australian 

Trials. Australian Age and Open Championships will see changes as a result of this consultation process 
with all state-bodies. The impact that this will have on qualifying criteria for our State Championships 

remains unknown however as Swimming Australia releases information, the 2017/18 Competitions 
Committee will review and implement changes if necessary. 

Greater flexibility regarding the scheduling of 800m and 1500m Freestyle events has also been enabled 
through changes to the Event By-Laws. Changes also include the introduction of multi class and mixed 

relays. 

SwimmingSA has enjoyed an increase in attendance at our State Championships, and as a result has led 
to the expansion of our LC and SC championships by a day each. This expansion allows for the Club 

Relay Championships to be held on a standalone day with potential for junior participation events on the 
final day also. The committee has introduced new eligibility criteria for 2017/18 competitions held by 

SwimmingSA. All swimmers aged 11&U are now eligible to compete at Junior League, Development Meets 
and ‘All-In’ Meets only, including at all events under the participation strand of the competition structure. 

Swimmers aged 10yrs and 11yrs are also able to compete at State Championships should they qualify. 
Those aged 12&O are eligible to compete at Division 1, Division 2, Development Meets, ‘All-In’ Meets, 

including all events under the participation strand of the competition structure (subject to qualification 
criteria). 

The rationale behind the move to minimum ages for Division 1 and Division 2 is to expose swimmers to 
the most appropriate level of competition for their age. This also creates a greater progression within our 

competition structure. The Competitions Committee has taken Swimming Australia’s lead in this area 
following eligibility changes for the Australian Age and Open Championships. 

The Competitions Committee congratulates all individual award and club pennant recipients. Following the 

success of the 2016/17 awards and recognition structure, this will continue into 2017/18.  

SwimmingSA has replaced the Last Blast of Summer event with the new Mad March Titles. This event is 
aimed at swimmers within who are currently in the development strand of the competition structure. 
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Swimmers who compete in the Division 1 events are able to compete but will be ineligible to score points. 
Medals. The Mad March Titles could be considered as a ‘development strand championship’ with heats 

and finals for 50m and 100m events. All events greater than 200m will be swum as timed finals only. This 
event will run over three days following SAPSASA Metropolitan and Country Championships. 

The Competitions Committee also looks forward to the Pacific School Games in December 2017, with the 

swimming component managed by SwimmingSA. This event will see approximately 1000 competitors from 
across Australia and the world converge on Adelaide for the swimming championships. 

Thank you to the members of this committee, Anthony Couche, Harry Scherwitzel, Francesca Wakeham, 

Sally Hunter, Michelle Whitaker and staff representatives Cory Bampton and Wade Meaney. 

Phil Bowen 
Competitions Committee Convenor 
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COUNTRY COMMITTEE REPORT – 2017 

It has been another positive year for the Country Committee. 

I would like to start with a big thank you to all out there in our clubs prepared to make a difference in your 
communities and you really are the backbone of your regional swimming clubs.  Let’s face it if we didn’t 

have volunteers, clubs would not exist without people like yourselves just making things happen! So many, 
many thanks! 

I would like to thank all the representatives on the Country Committee over the past 12 months.   I 

acknowledge Sue Edwards, Anna Hawker (Clare) and Dan Martin (Murray Bridge) as their term on the 
committee ended after the 2017 Country Championships as Convenor, Mid North & General Committee 

reps respectively.  Thank you all for your valuable contributions. 

I personally moved from being the Eyre Regional Rep following successful nomination to the SwimmingSA 

Board, which lead to me being the Country Committee Convenor. 

Following the Country Championships in Renmark the committee has been represented by Bianca 
Newbery (District:  Eyre/Club: Port Augusta), Brenton Hombsch (Upper North/Crystal Brook), David Dawes 

(Mid North/Gawler), Kerri Donaldson (Riverland/Vitor Renmark), Jo Weir (Eastern Districts/Onkaparinga), 
Libby Thornton (South East/Dolphins), Angela Oldsen (Broken Hill/Silver City) and Heath Mashford - 

Broken Hill Aquatic Country Championships Coordinator as a General Committee Member. 

To ensure the continuity of knowledge on the Country Committee, the office term of each District 
Representative was amended/staggered so that half the committee are up for election every 2 years. 

I would also like to thank Daniel, Michelle, Wade and Cory from SwimmingSA for all their guidance and 
expertise. 

Following on from discussions of the previous Committee, the priority areas of the Country Committee are 

– Training & Development, Participation & Retention and Communication.   All discussions of the Country
Committee relate to focus areas. 

Successful initiatives of the Country Committee through the support of SwimmingSA have been: 

• Development Clinic held in each District

• Meetings of the Country Committee held more Face to Face – Country Championships (January),

SAPSASA (March), State Short Course (July) and SwimmingSA AGM (November)

• Country Connect
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• Meetings held with all clubs in the Eyre, Upper North, Mid North and Broken Hill to discuss
formation of an Association and work on priorities as a District.   South East Association Meeting

also attended with plans for SwimmingSA to attend Riverland & Eastern Districts.

• Country Championships Review & Country Championships Policy Review

• Bronze Coaching Courses & Teacher of Competitive Strokes held at Country Championships and
Regional Locations throughout the year

• Technical Officials at Country Championships along with Brenton Hombsch conducting a session
on the Dolphins Timing System

• Country Committee Convenor & SwimmingSA Club Development Officer touching base with each

Club at Country Championships as well as visits/communications throughout the year

Thanks also to the SwimmingSA Board for supporting Country Championships now and into the future, 
we all know grass roots sport in regional and remote areas become the backbone of successful swimmers 

into the future, as our swimmers move to metropolitan areas to take up sport during their last years of 
schooling and on to university. 

A big thank you and congratulations to Kerri Donaldson and her team at Vitor Renmark for hosting a very 

successful 2017 Country Championships.   Everyone put in many hours to ensure the event ran smoothly. 

I look forward to another positive year of country swimming particularly with the 2018 Country 
Championships to be hosted by Broken Hill Aquatic and we look forward to supporting the Broken Hill 
community for our biggest Country event. 

Congratulations again to all regional swimmers who broke records, won medals and achieved PB’s. 

Anne-Marie Hammond 
Country Committee Convenor 
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TECHNICAL COMMITTEE REPORT – 2017 
 
I was pleased to Chair the SwimmingSA Technical Committee for the 2016-17 year. The Committee met at regular 
intervals during the 2016-17 season with each meeting having a substantial agenda.  
 
During the 2016-17 year many swim meets were held across SA and interstate at which technical officials attended. 
SA Officials enjoyed the many regional and metropolitan carnivals and were excited to be appointed to the Country 
and State Championships. Over summer the Australian OWS Championships were held for the first time in South 
Australia at Brighton Beach and several South Australian Technical Officials were appointed to this Championship. 
In addition to the events held in SA officials represented SwimmingSA at the:  

• State Teams Championships held at the AIS in September 2016 – Congratulations to those selected and 
thanks to the mentor official for accompanying the team to Canberra. This meet is a great education and 
experience for the up and coming officials; 

• Australian Age and Open Championships held in Brisbane earlier this year. A number of senior Technical 
Officials were appointed to one or both meets with Lorraine Burford being appointed as a Referee and 
Stephanie McLachlan as Starter at the Age Championships; and 

• Stephanie McLachlan was given the opportunity to officiate internationally at the Commonwealth Youth 
Games held in the Bahamas. 

 
The Technical Committee has continued to update and review both the Swimming Rules and Event By-Laws and the 
OWS Rules and By-Laws copies of which are now available for clubs on the SwimmingSA website. While there were 
only minor adjustments to the Swimming Rules or interpretation comments to ensure SA maintains our rules to the 
Swimming Australia and FINA standard, the South Australian Event By-Laws have had a major overhaul to clarify 
wording and at times provide more detail. In particular, the procedures relating to Skins Events and Time Trials have 
been simplified and/or clarified for ease of use by officials, clubs, coaches and swimmers. The South Australian OWS 
review was ongoing and is expected to be completed early in the 2017-18 season to enable the new by-laws and 
rules to be implemented for the State OWS Championships in December.  
 
You may have also noticed that in line with a recommendation by Swimming Australia (SAL) and a bulk purchasing 
offer, SwimmingSA has purchased bells for use in the 800 and 1500 m events. Swimmers and Officials have adjusted 
well to the use of the bells (in place of the whistles – many of which used to go missing) and have also been pleased 
with the continued upgrading of the Dolphin and Quantum Electronic timing systems for us at venues across the 
State.    
   
Technical Official education, accreditation and values have been a priority for the Committee during the 2016-17 
year and will continue to be a priority for the Committee and SwimmingSA in the coming year as we work to ensure 
best practice officiating for the sport. Two Referee Seminars were held during year - these seminars enable a sharing 
of ideas, issues and knowledge between Referees ensuring that we are all making decisions based on the same 
guidelines and interpretations and hence with the same outcomes. 
 
As part of the priority of ensuring best practice officiating SwimmingSA encouraged clubs to ensure their officials 
were accredited. To assist with this SwimmingSA:  

• offered a series of face to face training 
courses over winter – providing practical 
assistance for new technical officials; and 

• introduced the online training modules as an 
option for members – which have proved 
popular with prospective officials; and 

• ensured assessors were regularly available at 
meets for practical assessments – however 
the ratio of theory students to practical 
assessments was not high.  
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Unfortunately, some clubs and participants thought that attending a course would make them fully accredited, not 
realising that the national official accreditation pathway requires both theory and practical assessments before 
achieving full accreditation. Now that this is pathway is becoming better understood, clubs are encouraged to host 
a face to face and practical training course at their venue during the coming year as the best form of training for 
officials remains the face to face course where participants can interact with other attendees and the presenters 
as they learn. 

Technical Official Accreditation with Swimming Australia is renewable every four years and SAL have introduced an 
on-line system of recording officiating roles in place of the log books formerly in use. In addition to logging your 
officiating duties in My-Lane (see sample picture), SA is encouraging use of the green cards as a quick and efficient 
way to monitor and record your officiating practical experience for future reference to renew or assist with obtaining 
your accreditation.  
 
The Officials’ Resources page on the SwimmingSA website now contains a lot more information for officials.  It 
includes the following information which is useful to qualified and trainee officials:  
• Pool and OWS rules,   
• Pool and OWS Event By-Laws,  
• Protocols and Duties for most pool deck officiating positions - including Warm-up Supervisor, 
• Downloadable copies of Rule Infraction Quick Guides and Swim Stroke Correction Form for swimmers aged 

10 and under and  
• Wet Feet, the Newsletter for all Technical Officials – we hope to be able to more frequently produce this in 

the coming year. The committee welcomes content or topic ideas from members for discussion and inclusion. 
 
By the time you read this report, nominations for a position on the Technical Committee will have closed however 
we welcome new members to the Committee so if you are interested please contact Public Officer Michelle Doyle 
for further information. It is a great learning experience for Technical Officials and allows you to contribute to the 
sport we all love away from pool deck. I would like to thank sincerely those members of the Technical Committee 
for their valued input during the year – Phil Bowen, Darren McLachlan, Heather Carbone and Selma Barlow as well 
as our Staff Liaison Persons, Tania Carlino and Wade Meaney who have shared the role.  Everyone has put in a great 
effort.  
 
Finally, the recently held Australian Short Course Championships in Adelaide also featured numerous South 
Australian Officials.  Congratulations to all these Officials on gaining national appointments. We are looking forward 
to the Pacific School Games in December this year and with the swimming component being under the organisation 
of SwimmingSA, once again many South Australian Technical Officials will have the opportunity to officiate at this 
large event.  Two senior Australian Officials will come to South Australia to act as mentors for all participating 
Officials and to present workshops at two different levels for Officials on the day when there is no swimming.  They 
will be able to offer assessments of Technical Officials. The committee encourages all officials to participate in the 
meet and the training. 
 
 
Janine Molloy, Convenor 
South Australian Technical Committee 
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First Name Surname Club First Name Surname Club

Garth Adamson Henley & Grange Laurel Hosking STARplex
Norma AMEY Unattached SA Nicki Jackson STARplex
Rachelle Barlow Marion Samantha Jones Mountain Pool
Selma Barlow  Norwood Tracy Jordan STARplex
Phillip Beames Atlantis Masters Trevor Kenyon Henley & Grange
Mandi Bedford Southern Performance Elaine Laird Unattached SA
Melanie Blundell Playford Aquatic Tracy Lepinath Port Pirie
Greg Borgmeyer Unley Lyn Lillecrapp STARplex
Phil Bowen Unattached SA Aileen Mader Southern Performance
Michael Bradley Norwood Brook McKechnie STARplex
Nola Branson STARplex Stephanie McLachlan Marion
Mark Branson Unattached SA Darren McLachlan Marion
Graham Brink Marion Annette Mesecke Immanuel Piranhas
Kathryn Brink Marion Janine Molloy Henley & Grange
Alexander Brown Clovercrest Gloria Owens Clovercrest
Lorraine Burford Unattached SA Andrew Pearce Kent Town
Lisa Burton STARplex Darryl Pearce Marion
Rachel Butler Marion Maurice Penn Gladstone
Heather Carbone Marion Jennie Phillips‐Hughes Norwood
Tania Carlino Swimming SA Sue Pryor Great Southern
Thomas Caton Norwood Ann‐Marie Quinn Mountain Pool
Courtney Couche Southern Performance Anthony Rashleigh Adelaide
Verity Couche Southern Performance Bonnie Richardson Immanuel Piranhas
Anthony Couche Southern Performance Max Richardson Immanuel Piranhas
Maureen Crowe Mt Gambier Peter Ryan STARplex
Robert Crowe Mt Gambier Harry Scherwitzel Playford Aquatic
Michelle Doyle Swimming SA Jenni Trewren Berri
Andrew Eades Whyalla Annette Wachtel Tea Tree Gully
Chris Ekins Kent Town Shayne Wachtel Tea Tree Gully
Angela Foster STARplex Scott Watson Crystal Brook
Peter Graham Unattached SA Joanne Weir Onkaparinga
Ynez Grimes Playford Aquatic Michelle Whitaker Marion
Natalie Hincksman Southern Performance Graeme Williamson Swimming SA
Megan Hombsch Crystal Brook
Debra Hombsch Crystal Brook

2016‐17 Technical Officials List
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DEVELOPMENT REPORT - 2017 

The 2016-2017 season was a very successful one for our clubs, coaches and swimmers in the 

performance area. The season has seen some fantastic results with a number of South Australian clubs 

and swimmers performing on both a National and International stage to the highest of Standards.  

Internationally South Australia placed swimmers on to the Australian Team for the Fina World Junior 

Championship with Bethan Mounfield, the Commonwealth Youth Games with Brittany Castelluzzo being 

selected. Also of note Kyle Chalmers and coach Peter Bishop were selected on the Australian Team for 

the FINA World Championships but were unable to take their spot on the team due to illness. 

Domestically highlights included 6 athletes and 2 coaches being selected to attend the Swimming Australia 

National TID camp at the AIS in September. This camp hosts 40 swimmers from around Australia for a 

week in an intensive training and testing program. It was a great result to have 6 South Australian 
swimmers selected out of 40 nationally. Well done to Emily White, Thomas Lightfoot, Emma-Lee Arnold, 

Brittany Castelluzzo, Tori Wright, Emily Muir and Coaches Shaun Curtis and Georgine Luscombe.  

SwimmingSA also sent a team of 29 swimmers from South Australia to the State Teams Championship. 

This year’s team achieved a number of top 3 finishes across the team. Also of note was a fantastic 

performance from Norwood’s Emily White who won the over age group champion for the 13-14 year age 

group. This was a great result for our state with the South Australian team significantly smaller than those 

states above us on the point score. 

This year also saw the implementation of a regional clinic program with Swimming SA conducting swim 

and coach clinics in every region in South Australia. These clinics saw over 500 swimmers and coaches 

participate in fun and informative sessions conducted by South Australia’s High performance coaches. 

This exciting initiative saw over 500 of our regionally based swimmers from all over our state learn new 

skills and techniques and benefit from a fun and informative program conducted by Swimming SA and 

South Australia’s High performance coaches. 

I would like to acknowledge the support we receive from both the Office of Recreation and Sport as well 

as the South Australian Sports institute who’s support and assistance are pivotal in the work that we do 

for our swimmers and coaches. 

Lastly I would like to thank all coaches, support staff and volunteers that have given up their time to help 

deliver all the activities offered to our development swimmers this year. Without the help of you all we 

would not be able to provide such opportunities for our members. 

Cory Bampton 
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Swimming SA 2017 State Team 
13/14  Girls 
Athlete Club 
Ellie Porter Burnside 
Emily White Norwood 
Emilie Muir Norwood 
Emma Wooten Tea Tree Gulley 
Harliai Curthoys-Davies Norwood 
Sophie Healy Norwood 
Kalyce Pressler Silver City 
Alana Williams Norwood 
Lucy Nunn Marion 

14/15 Boys 
Athlete Club 
Brandon Riley Western Aquatic 
Tom Lightfoot Marion 
Mark Ducaj Marion 
Josh Thomas Marion 
Fletcher Luscombe Marion 

15/16 Girls 
Athlete Club 
Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 
Bethan Mounfield Marion 
Tori Wright Marion 
Isabel McLachlan Norwood 
Samantha Joubert Norwood 
Alannah Slade Norwood 
Tess Shrestha Norwood 
Jordan Murray Marion 
Jordan Muir PBA 

16/17 Boys 
Athlete Club 
Jacob Desmond Starplex 
Connor Kioussis Norwood 
Ben Rocca Marion 
Jackson Pike Marion 
Thomas Excell Marion 
Lachlan Merchant Marion 
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AUSTRALIAN REPRESENTATIVES 

Brittany Catelluzzo - 2017 Commonwealth Youth Games 

Bethan Mounfield  - 2017 World Junior Championships 
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2016 RIO Paralympics
Jess Aungles
Liam Bekric

2016 RIO Olympics
Kyle Chalmers
Joshua Palmer



Trophy Winners 2016/17 

CLUB OF THE YEAR TROPHY 
Club judged by Chairman 
Marion 

JEAN E URRY PERPETUAL TROPHY  
Best individual performance at the Australian 
Championships (LC) 
Kyle Chalmers, MARI 

DALTON CUP  
Most points in Open Carnivals 
Norwood 

GYNELL TROPHY  
Country Club with most points in Country 
Carnivals 
Port Augusta 

HERRAMAN TROPHY  
Most points in Open Carnival Male events 
Norwood 

LAUREL SHIELS MEMORIAL SHIELD  
Most points in Open Carnival Female events 
Norwood 

Championship 
Trophy Winners 2016/17 

BARRY DUHNE TROPHY  
Winner Men’s 50m Freestyle 
State Open Championships 
Andrew Abood, MARI 

BRIDGLAND SHIELD  
Winner Women’s 1500m Freestyle 
State Open Championships 
Amelia Davis, FLO 

BRIDGLAND TROPHY  
Winner Men’s 1500m Freestyle 
State Open Championships 
Ethan Owens, MARI 

BROOMFIELD CUP  
Winner Men’s 200m Breaststroke 
State Open Championships 
James McKechnie, MARI 

GAVIN COUSINS TROPHY  
Winner Men’s 200m Butterfly 
State Open Championships 
Ethan Owens, MARI 

HENLEY SURF TROPHY  
Winner Men’s 400m Freestyle 
State Open Championships 
Kyle Chalmers, MARI 

IRELAND TROPHY  
Winner Men’s Open Freestyle 800m 
State Open Championships 
Ethan Owens, MARI 

MAJOR MEMORIAL CUP  
Winner Men’s 100m Freestyle 
State Open Championships 
Andrew Abood, MARI 

MELVA CLIFTON TROPHY  
Winner Women’s 200m Butterfly 
State Open Championships 
Brittany Castelluzzo 

NORTON CUP  
Winner Women’s 100m Freestyle 
State Open Championships  
Ellysia Oldsen, MARI 

NORWOOD 100M BACKSTROKE TROPHIES 
Winner Women’s 100m Backstroke 
State Open Championships 
Ellysia Oldsen, MARI 

NORWOOD 200M BACKSTROKE TROPHIES 
Winner Women’s 200m Backstroke 
State Open Championships 
Micaela Habib, MARI 

SARAH RYAN TROPHY  
Fastest Female 50m Freestyle Swimmer 
State Open Championships 
Zoe Williams 

STEWART TROPHY  
Winner Men’s 400m Medley 
State Open Championships 
Travis Mahoney, MARI 
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THORA PRISK TROPHY  
Winner Women’s 400m Medley 
State Open Championships  
Chloe Pate, MARI 

WAITE CUP 
Most outstanding Breaststroke Performance 
State Long Course Championships 
Adam Holland 

HARRY EATON CUP  
Best performance at State Championships (LC) 
Kyle Chalmers, MARI 

LEAHY SHIELD  
Winner Female 18 & Under 4 x 50m Freestyle 
State Age Championships 
Norwood 

STEVENSON SHIELD  
Winner Male 18 & Under 4 x 50m Freestyle 
State Age Championships 
Marion 

PETER BOWEN-PAIN DEVELOPMENT TROPHY 
Female Age Swimmer of the Meet 
State Long Course Championships 
Lillee Hamilton, BS 

PETER BOWEN-PAIN DEVELOPMENT TROPHY 
Male Age Swimmer Of The Meet 
State Long Course Championships 
Adam Holland, MARI 

BEAUREPAIRE SHIELD  
Most Relay Points in State’s Championships 
Marion 

STATE CHAMPIONSHIP SHIELD  
Club gaining most points at  
State Age and Open Championships 
Marion 

MAIDSTONE TROPHY  
Best Female Performance 
State Short Course Championships 
Mia Slade, NWD 
Bethan Mounfield, MARI 

PRESIDENT’S TROPHY  
Best Male Performance at Winter Short Course 
Championships 
Adam Holland 

PETER BOWEN-PAIN DEVELOPMENT TROPHY 
Female Age Swimmer of the Meet 
Short Course Championships 
Abby Duncan, NWD 

PETER BOWEN-PAIN DEVELOPMENT TROPHY 
Male Age Swimmer of the Meet 
Short Course Championships 
Kyle Chalmers, MARI 

BAYSIDE AQUATIC SHIELD  
Club with Highest Point Score in Individual Events  
State Short Course Championships 
Norwood 

BRAENDLER TROPHY  
Best Female 11/U at Country Championships 
Emily Scown, MP 

BRYANT TROPHY  
Best Male 11/U at Country Championships 
Samuel Morley, ONKA 

BOWEN PAIN TROPHY  
Best Female 12/13 at Country Championships 
Kalyce Pressler, SCSC 

KLIEVE TROPHY  
Best Male 12/13 at Country Championships 
James Kemp, ONKA 

FAIRWEATHER TROPHY  
Best female 14/15 at Country Championships 
Kiara Pressler, SCSC 

R. ROGERS TROPHY  
Best Male 14/15 Country Championships 
Christopher Bawden, WCO 

PAPPLE TROPHY  
Best Female 16/18 at Country Championships 
Georgia Weir, ONKA 

McKINNON TROPHY  
Best male 16/18 at Country Championships 
Jesse Cochrane-Adolfson, SCSC 

KRUEGER TROPHY  
Best Open Female at Country Championships 
Kiara Pressler, Silver City, 139pts 

SEYFANG TROPHY  
Best Open Male at Country Championships 
Christopher Bawden, WCO 
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KASSEBAUM TROPHY  
Winner Men’s 100m Freestyle 
Country Championships 
Kiara Pressler, SCSC 

VAN KEULEN TROPHY  
Fastest Female 100m Freestyle Swimmer 
Country Championships  
Anna Hawker, CLA 

MASHFORD TROPHY  
Winner Men’s 100m Butterfly 
Jack Vonow, ONKA 

RACHEL COWAN MEMORIAL TROPHY  
Fastest Female 400m Freestyle Swimmer 
Kiara Pressler, SCSC 

FAUX TROPHY  
Women’s 4 x 100m Medley Relay 
Country Championships 
Blue Lake Y 

JEWASKIEWITZ   TROPHY  
Men’s 4 x 100m Medley Relay 
Country Championships 
Mountain Pool 

CITY OF WHYALLA TROPHY  
Women’s 4 x 100m Freestyle Relay 
Country Championships 
Blue Lake Y 

SWIMMING SA INC. COUNTRY DEV. TROPHY 
Female Age Swimmer of the Meet  
Country Championships 
Kalyce Pressler, SCSC 

SWIMMING SA INC. COUNTRY DEV. TROPHY 
Male Age Swimmer of the Meet 
Country Championships 
Henry Fielke, MP 

SWIMMINGSA COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIP SHIELD 
Premier Country Club scoring most points 
Country Championships  
Onkaparinga 
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CLUB Laurel Shield Herraman Trophy Dalton Cup Gynell Trophy 

Adelaide 1588.5 1228 2403.5
Alma Broken Hill 296 294 610 1945
Berri 1537 1603 3820 3691
Blue Lake Y 1226 368 775 1083
Booleroo Centre 1222 568 2352 961
Broken Hill Aquatic 1769 2700.5 4681.5 4426.5
Burnside 2239 951.5 2483.5
Clare 3121.5 4503 8334 7358.5
Clovercrest 4782 798 5716
Crystal Brook 3110.5 1253 5197.5 5059
Dolphins 1737.5 1124.5 3020 3020
Fleurieu 1685 1039 2740
Gawler 2819.5 3295 7408 6224.5
Great Southern 1435.5 512 2093.5 1799
Henley and Grange 1397 1030 2791.5
Jamestown 857 1504.5 2837.5 2752.5
Keith 323 235 587 587
Loxton 824.5 629 1460.5 1460.5
Marion  9980 8206 18030
Mallee 843 209 1137 1103
Mountain Pool 4131.5 2953 6251.5 6178
Mt Gambier 93 93 47
Murray Bridge 3028 1309.5 4839.5 4839.5
Norwood 14190.5 9227 20529.5

Onkaparinga 1990 1972 4023 1439
Payneham 12 12
PBA Piranhas 1076.5 746 1781.5
Playford Aquatic 6725.5 5892.5 12285
Port Augusta 4885.5 2879 9088.5 9088.5

Port Pirie  1736 2359 4510 4510
Quorn 3807 2977 8217.5 8181.5
Roxby Downs 338 233 634 634
Silver City 1723 1901 2799 2462
South Coast 546.5 1472.5 2036
STARplex 5288.5 5242.5 11729
Tea Tree Gully 1843.5 1430 3201.5
Unley 983.5 637 1705.5
Vitor Renmark 2592 2712 5994 5924
Waikerie 412 1901 1983 1983
West Coast 3933.5 2858 7042.5 6792.5
Western Aquatic 1983 1665 3192
Whyalla 2766 2028 5548 5538

Perpetual Trophy Pointscore
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RECORDS BROKEN - May 2016 - April 2017     

SA ALL COMERS RECORD & SA RECORD    (Short Course)

Men Open
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Marion 1:31.83 Adel. 24/07/2016

(Paul Elson, Grant Muller, Rian Pate, Andrew Abood)

Men 16 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Norwood 1:37.57 Adel. 24/07/2016

(Mitchell Follett, Alexander van de Loo, Jack Kroker, Connor Kioussis)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Norwood 1:46.66 Adel. 24/07/2016

(Connor Kioussis, Alexander van de Loo, Mitchell Follett, Jack Kroker)

Men 12 years & under
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Norwood 2:11.39 Adel. 24/07/2016

(Max Twelftree, Lucas Bradley, Fergus McLachlan, Jake Nesbitt)

Men 11 years & under
200m Freestyle Adam Holland Marion 2:13.43 Adel. 3/09/2016
50m Backstroke Adam Holland Marion 32.88 Adel. 23/07/2016

100m Backstroke Adam Holland Marion 1:09.12 Adel. 4/09/2016
200m Backstroke Adam Holland Marion 2:29.03 Adel. 3/09/2016
50m Breaststroke Adam Holland Marion 36.53 Adel. 4/09/2016

100m Breaststroke Adam Holland Marion 1:20.31 Adel. 23/07/2016
200m Breaststroke Adam Holland Marion 2:51.93 Adel. 2/07/2016
200m Breaststroke Adam Holland Marion 2:49.02 Adel. 21/07/2016
100m Individual Medley Adam Holland Marion 1:11.00 Adel. 3/09/2016
200m Individual Medley Adam Holland Marion 2:31.20 Adel. 3/09/2016

Women Open
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Marion 1:41.93 Adel. 24/07/2016

(Ellysia Oldsen, Zoe Williams, Emily Liu, Sally Hunter)

Women 18 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Norwood 1:44.34 Adel. 24/07/2016

(Emma-Lee Arnold, Tess Bastian, Tamara Lidums, Abby Duncan)

Women 16 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Norwood 1:45.60 Adel. 24/07/2016

(Tess Bastian, Emily Fennell, Emma-Lee Arnold, Kate O'Connor)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Norwood 1:58.21 Adel. 24/07/2016

(Emily Fennell, Tess Shrestha, Emma-Lee Arnold, Tess Bastian)

Women 15 years
200m Freestyle Emily Liu Marion 1:56.95 Adel. 23/07/2016

Women 14 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Marion 1:47.81 Adel. 24/07/2016

(Lauren Reid, Charlotte-Rose Connor, Lucy Derbyshire, Victoria Wright)

Women 12 years
400m Individual Medley Emily White Norwood 5:14.12 Adel. 29/05/2016

Women 12 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Henley & Grange 1:55.19 Adel. 24/07/2016

(Isabella Zlatkovic, Alana Ho, Ella Weir, Magali Victor)

Women 11 years & under
50m Freestyle Magali Victor Henley & Grange 28.99 Adel. 22/07/2016
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SA ALL COMERS RECORD ONLY    (Short Course)

Men 15 years
100m Butterfly Mitchell Follett Norwood 56.84 Adel. 22/07/2016

SA RECORD ONLY    (Short Course)

Men Open
50m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 21.56 Sing. 22/10/2016

100m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 47.40 Sing. 21/10/2016
100m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 46.61 Sing. 21/10/2016
100m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 46.12 Tokyo 25/10/2016
200m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 1:46.46 Sing. 22/10/2016
200m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 1:42.67 Sing. 22/10/2016
200m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 1:42.42 Tokyo 26/10/2016
50m Butterfly Kyle Chalmers Marion 23.72 Sing. 21/10/2016

100m Butterfly Kyle Chalmers Marion 52.49 Sing. 22/10/2016

Men 18 years
50m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 21.97 Sing. 22/10/2016
50m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 21.56 Sing. 22/10/2016

100m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 47.40 Sing. 21/10/2016
100m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 46.61 Sing. 21/10/2016
100m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 46.12 Tokyo 25/10/2016
200m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 1:46.46 Sing. 22/10/2016
200m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 1:42.67 Sing. 22/10/2016
200m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 1:42.42 Tokyo 26/10/2016
50m Butterfly Kyle Chalmers Marion 23.72 Sing. 21/10/2016

100m Butterfly Kyle Chalmers Marion 52.49 Sing. 22/10/2016

Men 13 years
100m Backstroke Brandon Riley Western Aquatic 1:01.13 Melb. 3/09/2016
100m Backstroke Brandon Riley Western Aquatic 1:01.00 Melb. 3/09/2016

Women Open
200m Freestyle Emily Liu Marion 1:56.95 Adel. 23/07/2016
100m Butterfly Ellysia Oldsen Marion 59.09 Adel. 22/07/2016

  4 x 100m Freestyle Relay Marion 3:42.16 Adel. 24/07/2016
(Emily Liu, Ellysia Oldsen, Sally Hunter, Zoe Williams)

  4 x 200m Freestyle Relay South Australia 8:06.41 Canb. 23/09/2016
(Emily Liu, Bethan Mounfield, Victoria Wright, Brittany Castelluzzo)

Women 18 years
50m Freestyle Abby Duncan Norwood 25.65 Adel. 22/07/2016
50m Butterfly Abby Duncan Norwood 27.10 Adel. 23/07/2016

100m Butterfly Abby Duncan Norwood 59.57 Adel. 22/07/2016
200m Butterfly Megan Adlem Norwood 2:16.74 Adel. 21/07/2016
200m Butterfly Megan Adlem Norwood 2:15.36 Adel. 21/07/2016

Women 18 years & under
  4 x 100m Freestyle Relay South Australia 3:45.38 Canb. 24/09/2016

(Emily Liu, Brittany Castelluzzo, Bethan Mounfield, Emma-Lee Arnold)
  4 x 200m Freestyle Relay Marion 8:17.25 Adel. 24/07/2016

(Victoria Wright, Maddison Boettcher, Micaela Habib, Emily Liu)
  4 x 200m Freestyle Relay South Australia 8:06.41 Canb. 23/09/2016

(Emily Liu, Bethan Mounfield, Victoria Wright, Brittany Castelluzzo)
  4 x 100m Medley Relay South Australia 4:13.45 Canb. 24/09/2016

(Emma-Lee Arnold, Sarah Davidson, Brittany Castelluzzo, Emily Liu)
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Women 16 years
100m Freestyle Emily Liu Marion 55.20 Canb. 24/09/2016
200m Freestyle Emily Liu Marion 1:58.56 Canb. 25/09/2016
50m Butterfly Tess Bastian Norwood 27.63 Adel. 2/07/2016
50m Butterfly Emma-Lee Arnold Norwood 27.48 Canb. 23/09/2016

Women 16 years & under
  4 x 100m Freestyle Relay South Australia 3:45.38 Canb. 24/09/2016

(Emily Liu, Brittany Castelluzzo, Bethan Mounfield, Emma-Lee Arnold)
  4 x 200m Freestyle Relay South Australia 8:06.41 Canb. 23/09/2016

(Emily Liu, Bethan Mounfield, Victoria Wright, Brittany Castelluzzo)
  4 x 100m Medley Relay South Australia 4:13.45 Canb. 24/09/2016

(Emma-Lee Arnold, Sarah Davidson, Brittany Castelluzzo, Emily Liu)

Women 15 years
50m Freestyle Emma-Lee Arnold Norwood 26.03 Adel. 24/07/2016
50m Freestyle Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 25.93 Canb. 23/09/2016

100m Freestyle Emily Liu Marion 55.98 Adel. 29/05/2016
100m Freestyle Emily Liu Marion 55.66 Adel. 21/07/2016
100m Freestyle Emily Liu Marion 54.81 Adel. 21/07/2016
200m Freestyle Emily Liu Marion 1:59.30 Adel. 2/07/2016
400m Freestyle Emily Liu Marion 4:13.92 Adel. 4/06/2016
400m Freestyle Emily Liu Marion 4:09.44 Adel. 22/07/2016
800m Freestyle Emily Liu Marion 8:36.95 Adel. 2/07/2016
50m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 28.02 Adel. 23/07/2016

100m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 1:02.09 Adel. 22/07/2016
200m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:15.48 Adel. 21/07/2016
200m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:13.97 Melb. 4/09/2016

SA ALL COMERS RECORD & SA RECORD    (Long Course)

Men Open
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Marion =1:33.90 Adel. 22/01/2017

(Andrew Abood, Travis Mahoney, Paul Elson, Kyle Chalmers)

Men 16 years & under
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Norwood 1:51.31 Adel. 22/01/2017

(Connor Kioussis, Liam Bekric, Mitchell Follett, Jake Bastian)

Men 12 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Marion 1:55.76 Adel. 22/01/2017

(Harvey Luscombe, Kyan Percevault, Harry Butler, Adam Holland)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Marion 2:11.29 Adel. 22/01/2017

(Adam Holland, Matthew Pearce, Kyan Percevault, Harvey Luscombe)

SA RECORD ONLY    (Long Course)

Men Open
100m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 47.90 Rio 10/08/2016
100m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 47.88 Rio 10/08/2016
100m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 47.58 Rio 11/08/2016
200m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 1:46.87 Bris. 10/04/2017
200m Individual Medley Travis Mahoney Marion 2:02.04 Bris. 11/04/2017
200m Individual Medley Travis Mahoney Marion 2:00.62 Bris. 11/04/2017
400m Individual Medley Travis Mahoney Marion 4:19.10 Bris. 12/04/2017

  4 x 100m Freestyle Relay Marion 3:20.48 Bris. 9/04/2017
(Travis Mahoney, Hayden Lewis, Andrew Abood, Kyle Chalmers)
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Men 18 years
50m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 23.42 Adel. 18/01/2017
50m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 23.39 Adel. 18/01/2017

100m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 49.38 Bris. 1/07/2016
100m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 48.80 Bris. 1/07/2016
100m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 47.90 Rio 10/08/2016
100m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 47.88 Rio 10/08/2016
100m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 47.58 Rio 11/08/2016
200m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 1:49.22 Adel. 21/01/2017
200m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 1:48.03 Bris. 10/04/2017
200m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 1:46.87 Bris. 10/04/2017
50m Butterfly Kyle Chalmers Marion 24.45 Adel. 17/12/2016
400m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 3:55.29 Adel. 20/01/2017

Men 16 years & Under
  4 x 100m Medley Relay Marion 4:05.40 Bris. 16/04/2017

(Josh Thomas, Lachlan Merchant, Benjamin Rocca, Thomas Excell)                        

Men 12 years
200m Breaststroke Adam Holland Marion 2:49.65 Adel. 21/01/2017

Men 12 years & Under
400m Individual Medley Adam Holland Marion 5:18.87 Adel. 19/11/2016
400m Individual Medley Adam Holland Marion 5:10.14 Bris. 21/04/2017

  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay South Australia 1:56.92 Darwin 21/09/2016
(Brodie McLean, Adam Holland, Jake Nesbitt, Fergus McLachlan)

  4 x 50m Medley Relay South Australia 2:12.37 Darwin 16/09/2016
(Adam Holland, Matthew Pearce, Fergus McLachlan, Jake Nesbitt)

Women 18 years
50m Freestyle Abby Duncan Norwood 26.25 Bris. 16/04/2017

1500m Freestyle Amelia Davis Fleurieu 18:22.02 Adel. 19/01/2017
50m Butterfly Abby Duncan Norwood 27.63 Suva 21/06/2016
50m Butterfly Abby Duncan Norwood 27.58 Suva 21/06/2016

Women 18 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Marion 1:46.81 Adel. 22/01/2017

(Lauren Reid, Sarah Davidson, Emily Liu, Bethan Mounfield)

Women 16 years
200m Freestyle Bethan Mounfield Marion 2:02.00 Bris. 19/04/2017
50m Butterfly Emma-Lee Arnold Norwood 27.72 Adel. 20/01/2017

100m Butterfly Emma-Lee Arnold Norwood 1:01.19 Bris. 20/04/2017

Women 16 years & Under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Marion 1:46.81 Adel. 22/01/2017

(Lauren Reid, Sarah Davidson, Emily Liu, Bethan Mounfield)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Norwood 2:00.70 Adel. 22/01/2017

(Emily Fennell, Tess Shrestha, Emma-Lee Arnold, Tess Bastian)

Women 14 years & Under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Norwood 1:49.58 Adel. 22/01/2017

(Emily White, Georgia Mail, Isabel McLachlan, Alison Munday)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Norwood 2:03.92 Adel. 22/01/2017

(Isabel McLachlan, Alison Munday, Emily White, Georgia Mail)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Norwood 2:03.01 Bris. 18/04/2017

(Emily Muir, Alana Williams, Emily White, Isabel McLachlan)

Women 13 years
200m Individual Medley Emily White Norwood 2:22.42 Bris. 17/04/2017

Women 12 years
50m Backstroke Sophie Healy Norwood 31.95 Adel. 19/01/2017
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SA COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIP RECORD & SA COUNTRY RECORD  (Long Course)

Men 18 years
50m Breaststroke Henry Fielke Mountain Pool 34.00 Renmark 9/01/2017
50m Breaststroke Henry Fielke Mountain Pool 33.65 Renmark 9/01/2017

100m Breaststroke Henry Fielke Mountain Pool 1:13.82 Renmark 7/01/2017
100m Breaststroke Henry Fielke Mountain Pool 1:12.74 Renmark 7/01/2017

Men 13 years & under
400m Individual Medley James Kemp Onkaparinga 5:49.11 Renmark 9/01/2017

Women Open
200m Breaststroke Shania Morgan Booleroo Centre 2:47.58 Renmark 8/01/2017

Women 14 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Blue Lake Y 2:06.30 Renmark 8/01/2017

(Hayley Pearson, Alaska Shresha, Kiah Connolly, Nicole Moran)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Blue Lake Y 2:24.20 Renmark 9/01/2017

(Emma O'Callaghan, Hayley Pearson, Nicole Moran, Kiah Connolly)

Women 13 years & under
400m Freestyle Lydia Hinton-Neal Silver City 5:07.44 Renmark 7/01/2017

Women 12 years
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:22.13 Renmark 7/01/2017
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:19.71 Renmark 7/01/2017
200m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:41.10 Renmark 7/01/2017

SA COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIP RECORD ONLY    (Long Course)

Men 13 years & under
400m Freestyle James Kemp Onkaparinga 4:56.94 Renmark 7/01/2017

Men 12 years
50m Breaststroke Thomas Bignell Blue Lake Y 38.48 Renmark 9/01/2017

Men 11 years & under
50m Breaststroke Willem Allen Sunraysia, Vic 41.41 Renmark 9/01/2017

100m Breaststroke Willem Allen Sunraysia, Vic 1:29.19 Renmark 7/01/2017

Women 13 years 
50m Breaststroke Lydia Hinton-Neal Silver City 38.31 Renmark 9/01/2017

100m Breaststroke Lydia Hinton-Neal Silver City 1:20.92 Renmark 7/01/2017

Women 13 years & under
400m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 5:50.59 Renmark 9/01/2017

SA COUNTRY RECORD ONLY    (Long Course)

Men 15 years
50m Backstroke Rohan Cutting Broken Hill 30.24 Adel. 20/01/2017

Men 13 years & under
400m Freestyle James Kemp Onkaparinga 4:56.38 Adel. 17/12/2016
400m Freestyle James Kemp Onkaparinga 4:53.38 Adel. 20/01/2017

Men 12 years & Under
200m Freestyle Thomas Bignell Blue Lake Y 2:30.00 Adel. 18/03/2017

Women Open
200m Breaststroke Shania Morgan Booleroo Centre 2:45.27 Adel. 21/01/2017
200m Breaststroke Shania Morgan Booleroo Centre 2:44.84 Adel. 21/01/2017
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Women 13 years
50m Breaststroke Lydia Hinton-Neal Silver City 37.43 Adel. 17/12/2016
50m Breaststroke Lydia Hinton-Neal Silver City 37.22 Adel. 20/01/2017
50m Breaststroke Sienna Speechley Broken Hill 36.27 Adel. 20/01/2017

Women 13 years & under
400m Freestyle Lydia Hinton-Neal Silver City 5:03.30 Adel. 20/01/2017
400m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 5:37.85 Adel. 19/01/2017
400m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 5:34.87 Adel. 18/03/2017

Women 12 years
50m Freestyle Kalyce Pressler Silver City 30.66 Adel. 21/01/2017
50m Backstroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 35.87 Adel. 19/01/2017
50m Backstroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 34.88 Adel. 19/01/2017
50m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 37.86 Adel. 20/01/2017

100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:18.58 Bris. 20/04/2017
50m Butterfly Kalyce Pressler Silver City 32.69 Adel. 20/01/2017
50m Butterfly Kalyce Pressler Silver City 32.14 Adel. 20/01/2017

Women 12 years & Under
200m Individual Medley Lydia Hinton-Neal Silver City 2:44.90 Adel. 22/10/2016

SA MULTI-CLASS RECORD    (Short Course)

Men Open  SM14
100m Individual Medley Bradley Bettens Henley & Grange 1:27.80 Adel. 24/07/2016

Men Open  SB13
50m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 31.36 Adel. 22/07/2016
50m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 31.15 Bris. 4/11/2016

100m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 1:09.03 Adel. 23/07/2016
100m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 1:07.97 Adel. 23/07/2016
100m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 1:07.41 Bris. 5/11/2016
200m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 2:35.92 Adel. 21/07/2016

Men Open  SM13
100m Individual Medley Liam Bekric Norwood 1:04.52 Adel. 24/07/2016

Men Open  S10
200m Freestyle Hudson Whitaker Marion 3:09.44 Adel. 29/05/2016
200m Freestyle Hudson Whitaker Marion 3:06.62 Adel. 5/06/2016
200m Freestyle Hudson Whitaker Marion 2:56.45 Adel. 23/07/2016
400m Freestyle Hudson Whitaker Marion 6:35.03 Adel. 29/05/2016
400m Freestyle Hudson Whitaker Marion 6:01.78 Adel. 22/07/2016

Men Open  SB7
100m Breaststroke Jesse Aungles Marion 1:26.21 Bris. 5/11/2016
100m Breaststroke Jesse Aungles Marion 1:24.21 Bris. 5/11/2016

Women Open  S15
200m Freestyle Alicia Martino Henley & Grange 4:53.42 Adel. 23/07/2016

Women Open  S9
50m Backstroke Ebony Prelc Norwood 39.99 Adel. 24/07/2016
50m Backstroke Ebony Prelc Norwood 39.52 Bris. 5/11/2016

100m Backstroke Ebony Prelc Norwood 1:26.38 Ballarat 6/08/2016
100m Backstroke Ebony Prelc Norwood 1:26.11 Adel. 3/09/2016

Women Open  S7
200m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 3:24.43 Adel. 23/07/2016

Women Open  SB6
50m Breaststroke Jade Calverley West Coast 54.04 Adel. 22/07/2016
50m Breaststroke Jade Calverley West Coast 53.95 Bris. 4/11/2016

Women Open  S5
100m Freestyle Lyn Lillecrapp Starplex 2:31.80 Gawler 18/06/2016
100m Backstroke Lyn Lillecrapp Starplex 2:32.86 Gawler 18/06/2016
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SA MULTI-CLASS RECORD    (Long Course)

Men Open  S13
100m Backstroke Liam Bekric Norwood 1:10.34 Bris. 1/07/2016
100m Backstroke Liam Bekric Norwood 1:07.47 Rio 17/09/2016
50m Butterfly Liam Bekric Norwood 28.82 Adel. 21/01/2017
50m Butterfly Liam Bekric Norwood 28.31 Bris. 13/04/2017
50m Butterfly Liam Bekric Norwood 27.87 Bris. 13/04/2017

100m Butterfly Liam Bekric Norwood 1:02.48 Bris. 11/04/2017
100m Butterfly Liam Bekric Norwood 1:01.16 Bris. 11/04/2017

Men Open  SB13
100m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 1:09.17 Rio 11/09/2016
100m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 1:08.70 Rio 11/09/2016
200m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 2:43.01 Adel. 21/01/2017
200m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 2:37.37 Adel. 21/01/2017

Men Open  SM13
200m Individual Medley Liam Bekric Norwood 2:24.11 Rio 10/09/2016
200m Individual Medley Liam Bekric Norwood 2:20.26 Bris. 12/04/2017

Men Open  S10
800m Freestyle Hudson Whitaker Marion 13:28.14 Mt. Gamb. 10/12/2016
800m Freestyle Hudson Whitaker Marion 12:50.17 Adel. 18/03/2017

Men Open  SB9
200m Breaststroke Hudson Whitaker Marion 4:54.13 Mt. Gamb. 11/12/2016

Men 16-18 years  S13
50m Freestyle Liam Bekric Norwood 26.54 Adel. 18/01/2017
50m Butterfly Liam Bekric Norwood 28.82 Adel. 21/01/2017
50m Butterfly Liam Bekric Norwood 28.31 Bris. 13/04/2017
50m Butterfly Liam Bekric Norwood 27.87 Bris. 13/04/2017

100m Butterfly Liam Bekric Norwood 1:03.80 Adel. 18/01/2017
100m Butterfly Liam Bekric Norwood 1:02.48 Bris. 11/04/2017
100m Butterfly Liam Bekric Norwood 1:01.16 Bris. 11/04/2017

Men 16-18 years  SB13
50m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 32.05 Adel. 19/01/2017
50m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 31.98 Adel. 19/01/2017

100m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 1:14.66 Adel. 20/01/2017
100m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 1:09.22 Adel. 20/01/2017
200m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 2:43.01 Adel. 21/01/2017
200m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 2:37.37 Adel. 21/01/2017

Men 16-18 years  SM13
200m Individual Medley Liam Bekric Norwood 2:24.65 Bris. 12/04/2017
200m Individual Medley Liam Bekric Norwood 2:20.26 Bris. 12/04/2017

Men 16-18 years  S9
200m Freestyle Jack Richman Keith 2:56.28 Darwin 17/09/2016

Men 16-18 years  S7
100m Freestyle Joshua Grace Gawler 1:41.44 Renmark 9/01/2017
50m Butterfly Joshua Grace Gawler 48.68 Adel. 17/12/2016

Men 13-15 years  S13
200m Freestyle Liam Bekric Norwood 2:30.65 Bris. 2/07/2016
400m Freestyle Liam Bekric Norwood 4:51.34 Bris. 1/07/2016
400m Freestyle Liam Bekric Norwood 4:43.32 Rio 12/09/2016
100m Backstroke Liam Bekric Norwood 1:10.34 Bris. 1/07/2016
100m Backstroke Liam Bekric Norwood 1:07.47 Rio 17/09/2016

Men 13-15 years   SB13
100m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 1:09.17 Rio 11/09/2016
100m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 1:08.70 Rio 11/09/2016
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Men 13-15 years  SM13
200m Individual Medley Liam Bekric Norwood 2:24.11 Rio 10/09/2016

Men 12 years & under  S12
200m Freestyle Mattias McCarthy Norwood 4:00.54 Adel. 18/01/2017
400m Freestyle Mattias McCarthy Norwood 8:07.81 Adel. 20/01/2017
400m Freestyle Mattias McCarthy Norwood 7:30.99 Adel. 18/03/2017
400m Freestyle Mattias McCarthy Norwood 7:13.70 Bris. 21/04/2017

Men 12 years & under  S10
200m Freestyle Hudson Whitaker Marion 2:59.21 Darwin 17/09/2016
200m Freestyle Hudson Whitaker Marion 2:53.93 Adel. 18/01/2017
400m Freestyle Hudson Whitaker Marion 6:10.34 Adel. 20/01/2017
200m Backstroke Hudson Whitaker Marion 3:37.19 Mt. Gamb. 10/12/2016
200m Backstroke Hudson Whitaker Marion 3:17.43 Adel. 25/02/2017

Men 12 years & under SB9
200m Breaststroke Hudson Whitaker Marion 4:54.13 Mt. Gamb. 11/12/2016

Women Open  S15
50m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 31.91 Adel. 18/01/2017
50m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 31.51 Bris. 22/04/2017

100m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 1:11.88 Renmark 9/01/2017
100m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 1:11.58 Adel. 20/01/2017
100m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 1:09.79 Bris. 23/04/2017
200m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 2:47.65 Renmark 8/01/2017
200m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 2:43.83 Adel. 18/01/2017
400m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 5:51.82 Renmark 7/01/2017
400m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 5:47.88 Adel. 20/01/2017
400m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 5:38.83 Bris. 21/04/2017
50m Backstroke Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 42.72 Renmark 8/01/2017
50m Backstroke Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 40.94 Adel. 20/01/2017
50m Butterfly Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 40.18 Bris. 23/04/2017

100m Butterfly Abbey Cummings Murray Bridge 1:50.14 Renmark 9/01/2017
100m Butterfly Abbey Cummings Murray Bridge 1:49.33 Adel. 18/01/2017
100m Butterfly Abbey Cummings Murray Bridge 1:48.33 Bris. 22/04/2017

Women Open  SB15
100m Breaststroke Abbey Cummings Murray Bridge 1:56.32 Renmark 7/01/2017
100m Breaststroke Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 1:47.33 Bris. 22/04/2017

Women Open  SM15
200m Individual Medley Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 3:19.11 Renmark 7/01/2017
200m Individual Medley Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 3:14.38 Bris. 23/04/2017

Women Open  S9
200m Freestyle Ebony Prelc Norwood 3:15.11 Mt. Gamb. 10/12/2016
200m Freestyle Ebony Prelc Norwood 3:14.42 Adel. 18/01/2017

Women Open  S7
200m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 3:15.76 Darwin 17/09/2016

Women Open  SB6
50m Breaststroke Jade Calverley PBA Piranhas 53.80 Bris. 10/04/2017

100m Breaststroke Jade Calverley PBA Piranhas 2:01.06 Adel. 21/01/2017

Women 16-18 years  S9
200m Freestyle Ebony Prelc Norwood 3:15.11 Mt. Gamb. 10/12/2016
200m Freestyle Ebony Prelc Norwood 3:14.42 Adel. 18/01/2017
50m Backstroke Ebony Prelc Norwood 44.64 Mt. Gamb. 10/12/2016
50m Backstroke Ebony Prelc Norwood 42.51 Adel. 20/01/2017

100m Backstroke Ebony Prelc Norwood 1:33.49 Mt. Gamb. 11/12/2016

Women 16-18 years  S6
50m Butterfly Jade Calverley PBA Piranhas 1:02.32 Adel. 21/01/2017

Women 16-18 years  SB6
50m Breaststroke Jade Calverley PBA Piranhas 53.80 Bris. 10/04/2017

100m Breaststroke Jade Calverley PBA Piranhas 2:01.06 Adel. 21/01/2017
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Women 13-15 years  S15
50m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 31.91 Adel. 18/01/2017
50m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 31.51 Bris. 22/04/2017

100m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 1:11.88 Renmark 9/01/2017
100m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 1:11.58 Adel. 20/01/2017
100m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 1:09.79 Bris. 23/04/2017
200m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 2:47.65 Renmark 8/01/2017
200m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 2:43.83 Adel. 18/01/2017
400m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 5:51.82 Renmark 7/01/2017
400m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 5:47.88 Adel. 20/01/2017
400m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 5:38.83 Bris. 21/04/2017
50m Backstroke Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 42.72 Renmark 8/01/2017
50m Backstroke Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 40.94 Adel. 20/01/2017
50m Butterfly Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 40.18 Bris. 23/04/2017

100m Butterfly Abbey Cummings Murray Bridge 1:50.14 Renmark 9/01/2017
100m Butterfly Abbey Cummings Murray Bridge 1:49.33 Adel. 18/01/2017
100m Butterfly Abbey Cummings Murray Bridge 1:48.33 Bris. 22/04/2017

Women 13-15 years  SB15
100m Breaststroke Abbey Cummings Murray Bridge 1:56.32 Renmark 7/01/2017
100m Breaststroke Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 1:47.33 Bris. 22/04/2017

Women 13-15 years  SM15
200m Individual Medley Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 3:19.11 Renmark 7/01/2017
200m Individual Medley Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 3:14.38 Bris. 23/04/2017

Women 13-15 years  S7
50m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 40.42 Darwin 18/09/2016
50m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 39.77 Adel. 25/02/2017

100m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:31.87 Darwin 20/09/2016
100m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:31.60 Adel. 19/11/2016
100m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:29.46 Bris. 23/04/2017
200m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 3:15.76 Darwin 17/09/2016
50m Backstroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 51.41 Darwin 20/09/2016
50m Backstroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 50.26 Adel. 20/01/2017
50m Backstroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 48.32 Bris. 23/04/2017

Women 12 years & Under  S10
50m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 44.30 Darwin 18/09/2016
50m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 43.17 Adel. 18/01/2017

100m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 1:39.22 Darwin 20/09/2016
200m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 3:33.88 Darwin 17/09/2016
200m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 3:30.54 Adel. 18/01/2017
50m Backstroke Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 50.60 Darwin 20/09/2016
50m Backstroke Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 50.25 Adel. 20/01/2017

100m Backstroke Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 1:51.71 Darwin 18/09/2016
100m Backstroke Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 1:51.16 Adel. 19/01/2017
50m Butterfly Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 51.84 Darwin 17/09/2016

Women 12 years & under  SM10
200m Individual Medley Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 4:06.37 Darwin 16/09/2016
200m Individual Medley Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 4:05.99 Adel. 19/01/2017
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RECORDS & RESULTS

australian championships results

state and country championships results

state and country records

Scan or click on the QR Codes 
below for all Results and Records
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